

Contact

T +49 (0)89 747 266 0

F +49 (0)89 776 424

E weigel-krusemarck@maiwald.eu



Dr. Michaela Weigel-Krusemarck

Partner
German Patent Attorney
European Patent Attorney
UPC Representative
Physicist

Michaela has many years of experience in patent examination and opposition proceedings before the European Patent Office (EPO) and the German Patent and Trademark Office (GPTO) as well as corresponding appeal proceedings before the EPO Boards of Appeal and the Federal Patent Court, respectively. Michaela has moreover frequently and successfully conducted patent and utility model infringement proceedings, nullity proceedings (also before the German Federal Supreme Court) and utility model cancellation proceedings. Before the UPC, Michaela has gained expertise in preliminary injunctions, infringement proceedings, and counter-claims for revocation. A significant part of her work relates to the preparation of opinions on freedom-to-operate, infringement and validity questions.

Michaela obtained her doctorate at the Institute of Medical Physics at the University of Erlangen-Nuremberg on dedicated computed tomography of the female breast. She chose superconductivity as the subject of her diploma thesis, during which she acquired expert knowledge in low-temperature physics.

CAREER

since 2024	Partner at Maiwald
since 2023	German and European Patent Attorney at Maiwald
2015 - 2023	German and European Patent Attorney at a different IP law firm
2011 - 2015	Patent attorney trainee at a different IP law firm

EDUCATION

2024	Admitted to practice before the UPC
2015	Admitted to practice as European patent attorney
2015	Admitted to practice as German patent attorney
2012 - 2014	Studied "Law for Patent Attorneys" at the FernUniversität Hagen
2008 - 2011	Doctorate at Institute of Medical Physics and Microtissue Engineering at the Friedrich Alexander Universität Erlangen-Nürnberg
2002 - 2008	Studied physics at the University of Bayreuth and the University of Exeter

PRACTICE AREAS

- 特許&実用新案
- IP戦略コンサルティング
- モビリティ&エネルギー
- 電気工学&機械工学
- ディスプレー&照明
- 計測技術&プロセスエンジニアリング
- 医療技術&トイメーキング
- Unified Patent Court

SERVICES

- Drafting patent applications and conducting patent grant proceedings
- Handling opposition, nullity and utility model cancellation proceedings
- Conducting infringement proceedings
- Preparing expert opinions on infringement, freedom-to-operate and legal validity
- Strategic planning

PUBLICATIONS

- Long-arm jurisdiction - a post-BSH v. Elektrolux case (law) review
- Patenting artificial intelligence
- ›Long-arm‹ jurisdiction of courts in the EU - how long is the arm?
- Implementation of G 1/22 and G 2/22 by the EPO and various Courts

MEMBERSHIPS

- German Chamber of Patent Attorneys
- Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office (epi)
- women in ip
- ChIPs Germany

LANGUAGES

- German
- English